AGENDA

Maple Lake City Council

Regular Meeting

March 18, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.

Council Chambers, Maple Lake City Hall

RULES OF CIVILITY FOR OUR COMMUNITY
The City of Maple Lake expects everyone appearing at Council Meetings to follow some basic rules of civility — elected
officials, staff, citizens, and visitors. It is hoped that by following these simple rules, everyone’s opinions can be heard
and understood in a reasonable manner. It is understood that everyone will follow these principles:
Show Respect For Each Other * Actively Listen To One Another * Keep Emotions In Check * Use Respectful
Language

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Agenda Approval

5. Open Forum — Matters presented in the Open Forum are limited to 5 minutes. The Council
will not debate issues but may direct Staff to provide information. Any matter that requires
additional time or consideration by the Council may be tabled until a future meeting.

6. Law Enforcement Report — Wright County Sheriff

7. Consent Agenda

Approval of Minutes — Regular City Council Meeting of March 04, 2025.

Approval of Minutes — Personnel Committee Meeting of March 04, 2025

Approval of Check Register and Paid Invoice Report — February 2025.

Approval of Resolution 2025-12 — Accepting donation from Lions Club for St.
Patrick’s Day activities.

Approval of Resolution 2025-13 — Approving donation to the Maple Lake Chamber
of Commerce for Maker's & Growers Events.

f. Approval of hiring Nathan Marquardt to the Maple Lake Fire Department.

epow

®

8. Department Reports

a. City Administrator — Scott Hildebrand
1. Monthly Report
2. Update regarding Open Personnel Positions.
3. Update regarding Safe Streets for All Grant.

b. City Attorney — Sam Ketchum
1. Monthly Report




c. City Engineer — Chuck Boser
1. Monthly Report
2. Discussion and Possible Authorization to seek bids for the 2025 Seal Coat and
Crack Fill Project.

d. Public Works — Al Hudek
1. Monthly Report
2. Discussion and Possible Approval of Step Increase for Bill Eccless — Sewer
License.

e. Liquor Store — Ang Berthiaume
1. Monthly Report

f. Airport Commission Minutes — March 05, 2025
1. Discussion and Possible Approval of Mark Seibert to the Airport Commission.

g. Park Board Minutes — March 10, 2025
1. Discussion regarding Pickleball Court project, benches and plaques.
2. Discussion and Possible Direction regarding Park Pavillion project and
donations.
9. New Business - None
10. Old Business
a. Discussion and Possible Action regarding Economic Development Proposals.

11. Announcements / Dates to Remember

March — April 2025 dates to remember:

e Wine Club — Featuring Women Winemakers — Wednesday, March 19, 2025 at 7:00
p.m. — American Legion

o City Council Meeting — Tuesday, April 01, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

e Chamber of Commerce Meeting — Wednesday, April 02, 2025 at Noon — Madigan’s

12. Adjournment



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE
WRIGHT COUNTY, MINNESOTA
MINUTES OF MAPLE LAKE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 04, 2025 - 6:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order - The regular meeting of the Maple Lake City Council was called to order
by Mayor Lynn Kissock at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 04, 2025.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call = Mayor Lynn Kissock, Councilors: Kris Logas, Scott Chantland, Lori Hausken
and Wayne Paumen were present.

City Staff and Consultants Present: Scott Hildebrand, City Administrator and Al
Hudek, Public Works Director.

4. Approval of Agenda - Hildebrand requested the EDA Presentation be moved to before
the Open Forum. Councilor Chantland requested that Consent Agenda Iltem b. Approval
of Liquor License be moved to New Business Item c. Motion by Councilor Chantland
and seconded by Councilor Hausken to approve the Amended Agenda. Motion passed
unanimously by voice vote.

5. Presentation — Kirstin Chatfield appeared virtually to discuss her proposal for Economic
Development Services and stood for questions.

6. Open Forum — Matters presented in the Open Forum are limited to 5 minutes. Any
matter that requires additional time or consideration by the Council may be tabled until a
future meeting.

John Haack — 118 1%t Street East — was present to discuss rezoning or combining his lot
located at 110 Birch Avenue South.

Nathaniel Martin — 19 Oak Avenue North — was present to recommend against the
Council approving the Liquor License Application.

7. Law Enforcement Report - Deputy Marcus Johnson of the Wright County Sheriff’s
Department was present to discuss law enforcement activity the past month.

8. Consent Agenda — Motion by Councilor Logas and seconded by Councilor Paumen to
approve the Consent Agenda, which included:
a. Approval of Mlnutes City Councn Meetlng of February 18, 2025

Motion passed unanlmously by voice vote.

City Council Minutes — March 04, 2025
Page 1 of 3

3



9. Department Reports
a. City Administrator — Scott Hildebrand

1. Discussed a proposal from Charter Spectrum for a phone service
upgrade. Hildebrand will continue to work with Paumen Computers,
but the consensus was to continue with the project.

b. Public Works Director — Al Hudek

1. Public Works Director Hudek reported they have been addressing
some issues with the water plant; blocks have been delivered to the
beach while the ground was still frozen; and the Street Sweeper will
be returned on Monday.

2. Councilor Hausken confirmed that a letter will be sent to residents
who drain their sump-pumps into the streets.

3. Mayor Kissock inquired about the timing of the Pickleball Court,
which will be in May.

c. Fire Relief Association — Councilor Logas

1. Councilor Logas reported on the February 12" Fire Relief
Association Meeting as they evaluated retirements accounts and the
CD’s in which they are invested.

10. New Business —

a. After discussion regarding a property restricted deed request from Wright
County, a motion by Mayor Kissock and seconded by Councilor Chantland to
approve the deed restriction requested by the DNR with Wright County. Motion
passed unanimously by voice vote.

b. The Council discussed the Economic Development Service proposals from
Kirstin Chatfield and James Gromberg. It was agreed that both proposals were
an apples-to-apples comparison, so pros and cons regarding each were
discussed. Hildebrand was given several questions for each candidate and this
matter will be revisited at the March 18" Council meeting.

c. The Council noted the public input regarding the liquor license application.
Hildebrand advised the Council of the planned intent, and it was noted that any
server still has to obey State laws regarding the licensure. It was further noted
the Council sits to respond to a legal / procedural question and not to pass moral
judgement. Motion by Councilor Paumen and seconded by Councilor Hausken
to approve the Liquor License Application to the Butchery of Maple Lake. Motion
passed unanimously by voice vote.

11. Old Business — None

City Council Minutes — March 04, 2025
Page 2 of 3

4



12. Announcements / Dates to Remember

March 2025 dates to remember:

e Chamber of Commerce Meeting — Wednesday, March 05, 2025 at Noon — The
V by HH.

e Airport Commission — Wednesday, March 05, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.

e Parks Board — Monday, March 10, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.

e St. Patrick’s Day Parade — Saturday, March 15, 2025 at 1:30 — Downtown.

e City Council Meeting — Tuesday, March 18, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

13. Adjournment - Motion made by Councilor Chantland, seconded by Councilor Logas to
adjourn the meeting. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. Meeting adjourned at
6:46 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Scott W. Hildebrand
City Administrator

Approved:

Lynn Kissock, Mayor

City Council Minutes — March 04, 2025
Page 3 of 3

5



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE
WRIGHT COUNTY, MINNESOTA
MINUTES OF MAPLE LAKE REGULAR PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
MEETING
MARCH 04, 2025 - Following the 6:00 P.M. Council Meeting

1. Call to Order - The City of Maple Lake Personnel Committee meeting was called to
order by Mayor Lynn Kissock at 7:37 p.m. on Tuesday, March 04, 2025.

2. Roll Call — Mayor Lynn Kissock, Councilors: Kris Logas, Scott Chantland, Lori Hausken
and Wayne Paumen were present.

City Staff and Consultants Present: Scott Hildebrand, City Administrator and Al
Hudek, Public Works Director.

3. Approval of Agenda — Motion by Councilor Logas and seconded by Councilor Hausken
to approve the Agenda as presented. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

4, Business —

a. Al Hudek was present to discuss succession planning for the Public Works
Director position. Hildebrand provided a revised job description for the position.
It was agreed the position will be advertised briefly in early April, so the
Personnel Committee can review the recommended hire and aim for a start date
in early May.

The new Public Works Director will then backfill any position if necessary, but
Hudek advised he will be able to help out as needed until positions are filled.

b. Hildebrand presented a job description for the Administrative Assistant Position
(Temporary) and discussed a vision for the Accounting Clerk position. Council
recommended posting for both positions.

5. Closed Session — At 8:29 Mayor Kissock moved and Councilor Hausken
seconded to go into closed session. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section
13D.05, subdivision 3(a), a closed session will be held to conduct the 6-month
performance evaluation (01/29/2025) of City Administrator, Scott Hildebrand. The
closed session must be opened at the request of the subject of the performance
evaluation. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

6. Open Session — At 8:47 Mayor Kissock moved and Councilor Hausken seconded
to go into open session. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. Mayor
Kissock gave a brief summary that the Council met to discuss Hildebrand’s 6-
month performance evaluation and that he exceeds expectations.

Personnel Committee Minutes — March 04, 2025
Page 1 of 2

6



7. Adjournment - Motion made by Councilor Hausken, seconded by Councilor Chantland to
adjourn the meeting. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. Meeting adjourned at

8:51 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Scott W. Hildebrand
City Administrator

Approved:

Lynn Kissock, Mayor

Personnel Committee Minutes — March 04, 2025
Page 2 of 2

7



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Check Register - for CC Mtgs
02/25 (02/28/2025) to 02/25 (02/28/2025)

Page: 1
Mar 12, 2025 3:27PM

Check Check

Journal Payee or Description Date Number Amount
CDA JOHNSON BROS-ST PAUL 02/18/2025 1000 11,148.09
CDA MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY 02/19/2025 1001 3,045.00
CDA WURM, RODNEY 02/20/2025 1002 21.46
CDA Void Check 02/26/2025 1002 .00
CDA 02/26/2025 1004 1,429.53
CDA MAIN, COLETON 02/25/2025 1005 225.00
CDA Void Check 02/26/2025 1110 .00
CDP HUDEK, ALAN J. 02/14/2025 8606 3,129.41
CDP JOHNSON, ANDREW P. 02/14/2025 8607 2,551.73
CDA 02/26/2025 55247 1,429.53-
CDA 02/05/2025 55284 4,310.56
CDA ABDO FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS LLC 02/05/2025 55285 318.75
CDA ADVANCED POWER SERVICES INC. 02/05/2025 55286 1,682.98
CDA ALEX AIR APPARATUS 2LLC 02/05/2025 55287 225.00
CDA ARTISAN 02/05/2025 55288 403.32
CDA BELLBOY CORPORATION 02/05/2025 55289 705.50
CDA BERNICK COMPANIES 02/05/2025 55290 6,567.79
CDA BERNICK COMPANIES 02/05/2025 55290 6,567.79
CDA BERTHIAUME, ANGELA 02/05/2025 55291 439.84
CDA C & C EMBROIDERY 02/05/2025 55292 63.00
CDA C & L DISTRIBUTING 02/05/2025 55293 199.95
CDA CAPITOL BEVERAGE SALES 02/05/2025 55294 17,620.05
CDA CENTER POINT ENERGY 02/05/2025 55295 674.53
CDA CENTER POINT ENERGY 02/05/2025 55295 1,087.25
CDA CENTER POINT ENERGY 02/05/2025 55295 848.26
CDA CINTAS 02/05/2025 55296 41.04
CDA CINTAS 02/05/2025 55296 41.03
CDA CINTAS 02/05/2025 55296 20.53
CDA CINTAS 02/05/2025 55296 102.61
CDA CINTAS CORPORATION 02/05/2025 55297 86.68
CDA CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 02/05/2025 55298 26.55
CDA CWP ENTERPRISES INC. 02/05/2025 55299 90.60
CDA DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE LLC. 02/05/2025 55300 18,450.61
CDA DANGEROUS MAN BREWING CO LLC 02/05/2025 55301 895.50
CDA DUININCK INC 02/05/2025 55302 25,449.03
CDA FARM RITE EQUIPMENT 02/05/2025 55303 2,888.18
CDA GRANITE CITY JOBBING CO 02/05/2025 55304 169.74
CDA HAWKINS INC. 02/05/2025 55305 20.00
CDA HUDEK, AL 02/05/2025 55306 150.29
CDA HUDEK, AL 02/05/2025 55306 6.00
CDA INDEPENDENT TESTING TECHNOLOGIES INC 02/05/2025 55307 9,420.00
CDA IRS 02/05/2025 55308 8,029.45
CDA JOHNSON BROS-ST PAUL 02/05/2025 55309 5,962.34
CDA KENNEDY & GRAVEN CHARTERED 02/05/2025 55310 6,000.72
CDA MAPLE LAKE LUMBER COMPANY 02/05/2025 55311 22.35
CDA MAPLE LAKE LUMBER COMPANY 02/05/2025 55311 167.32
CDA MAPLE LAKE MESSENGER 02/05/2025 55312 73.00
CDA MAPLE LAKE MESSENGER 02/05/2025 55312 1,075.00
CDA MARCO 02/05/2025 55313 646.33
CDA MARCO 02/05/2025 55313 116.25
CDA MARCO 02/05/2025 55313 151.11
CDA MARCO 02/05/2025 55313 151.11
CDA MARCO 02/05/2025 55313 69.75
CDA MARCO 02/05/2025 55313 46.50
CDA MARCO 02/05/2025 55313 46.50
CDA MN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION 02/05/2025 55314 836.00
CDA MNSPECT LLC 02/05/2025 55315 13,037.08
CDA MSA 02/05/2025 55316 13,440.00
CDA NORTHLAND SECURITIES INC 02/05/2025 55317 645.00
CDA NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES INC 02/05/2025 55318 72,485.00




CITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Check Register - for CC Mtgs
02/25 (02/28/2025) to 02/25 (02/28/2025)

Page: 2
Mar 12, 2025 3:27PM

Check Check

Journal Payee or Description Date Number Amount

CDA PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 02/05/2025 55319 1,973.50
CDA PAW PUBLICATIONS 02/05/2025 55320 198.00
CDA PHILLIPS ST PAUL 02/05/2025 55321 8,685.08
CDA QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC. 02/05/2025 55322 374.91
CDA REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 02/05/2025 55323 14,209.36
CDA RITEWAY FORMS & MANUFACTURING 02/05/2025 55324 380.13
CDA ROBERT HALF INC. 02/05/2025 55325 6,070.59
CDA SHAMROCK GROUP INC 02/05/2025 55326 370.96
CDA SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS - MN 02/05/2025 55327 2,153.18
CDA SP ELECTRIC INC 02/05/2025 55328 8,151.57
CDA STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS 02/05/2025 55329 921.87
CDA STRYKER SALES LLC 02/05/2025 55330 423.49
CDA TEAM LABORATORY CHEMICAL LLC 02/05/2025 55331 184.00
CDA T-MOBILE 02/05/2025 55332 21.37
CDA T-MOBILE 02/05/2025 55332 21.37
CDA T-MOBILE 02/05/2025 55332 21.38
CDA T-MOBILE 02/05/2025 55332 21.36
CDA VIKING COCA-COLA BOTTLING CO. 02/05/2025 55333 204.50
CDA WINE MERCHANTS 02/05/2025 55334 159.02
CDA WRIGHT COUNTY FINANCE & TAXPAYER SVCS 02/05/2025 55335 27,380.15
CDA WRIGHT COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 02/05/2025 55336 250.00
CDA YAGER, KENNETH V 02/05/2025 55337 7,897.50
CDA QUADIENT INC 02/05/2025 55338 206.75
CDA QUADIENT INC 02/05/2025 55338 206.75
CDA 02/27/2025 60000 1,162.31
CDA BELLBOY CORPORATION 02/27/2025 60001 351.16
CDA BERNICK COMPANIES 02/27/2025 60002 13,299.07
CDA BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 02/27/2025 60003 1,882.49
CDA C & C EMBROIDERY 02/27/2025 60004 48.00
CDA C & L DISTRIBUTING 02/27/2025 60005 226.35
CDA CAPITOL BEVERAGE SALES 02/27/2025 60006 14,273.13
CDA CWP ENTERPRISES INC. 02/27/2025 60007 174.27
CDA DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE LLC. 02/27/2025 60008 19,718.96
CDA DANGEROUS MAN BREWING CO LLC 02/27/2025 60009 973.75
CDA DOOLEY'S PETROLEUM INC 02/27/2025 60010 5,884.51
CDA ECCLESS, WILLIAM 02/27/2025 60011 201.60
CDA FARM RITE EQUIPMENT 02/27/2025 60012 1,332.87
CDA GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL 02/27/2025 60013 3242
CDA GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL 02/27/2025 60013 3243
CDA JOHNSON BROS-ST PAUL 02/27/2025 60014 3,339.11
CDA LAKE REGION COOP OIL ASSOC. 02/27/2025 60015 268.03
CDA LAKE REGION COOP OIL ASSOC. 02/27/2025 60015 45.35
CDA LEAGUE OF MN CITIES 02/27/2025 60016 350.00
CDA M & M BUS SERVICE 02/27/2025 60017 50.66
CDA MAPLE LAKE LUMBER COMPANY 02/27/2025 60018 231.92
CDA MARCO 02/27/2025 60019 637.55
CDA MARCO 02/27/2025 60019 106.26
CDA MARCO 02/27/2025 60019 106.26
CDA MN DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 02/27/2025 60020 2,094.00
CDA NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR 02/27/2025 60021 262.50
CDA NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES INC 02/27/2025 60022 111,210.00
CDA OXYGEN SERVICE COMPANY 02/27/2025 60023 171.07
CDA PAUMEN COMPUTER SERVICES 02/27/2025 60024 865.00
CDA PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 02/27/2025 60025 215.00
CDA PHILLIPS ST PAUL 02/27/2025 60026 12,641.70
CDA QUADIENT INC 02/27/2025 60027 434.53
CDA QUADIENT INC 02/27/2025 60027 114.76
CDA QUADIENT INC 02/27/2025 60027 84.39
CDA QUADIENT INC 02/27/2025 60027 84.39
CDA QUADIENT INC 02/27/2025 60027 50.63




CITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Check Register - for CC Mtgs
02/25 (02/28/2025) to 02/25 (02/28/2025)

Page: 3
Mar 12, 2025 3:27PM

Check Check

Journal Payee or Description Date Number Amount

CDA QUADIENT INC 02/27/2025 60027 42.19
CDA QUADIENT INC 02/27/2025 60027 42.19
CDA ROBERT HALF INC. 02/27/2025 60028 4,294.24
CDA SIGN SOLUTIONS 02/27/2025 60029 121.28
CDA SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS - MN 02/27/2025 60030 7,817.51
CDA SP ELECTRIC INC 02/27/2025 60031 317.49
CDA ST CLOUD REFRIGERATION INC. 02/27/2025 60032 396.60
CDA STRYKER SALES LLC 02/27/2025 60033 1,393.40
CDA TEAM LABORATORY CHEMICAL LLC 02/27/2025 60034 7,900.00
CDA UC LABORATORY 02/27/2025 60035 138.96
CDA VIKING COCA-COLA BOTTLING CO. 02/27/2025 60036 493.55
CDA VINOCOPIA INC 02/27/2025 60037 374.00
CDA WINE MERCHANTS 02/27/2025 60038 820.53
CDA WRIGHT TROPHY 02/27/2025 60039 200.60
CDA WRIGHT TROPHY 02/27/2025 60039 647.75
CDA WRIGHT TROPHY 02/27/2025 60039 26,766.67
CDA WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIVE EL 02/27/2025 60040 70.87
CDA WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIVE EL 02/27/2025 60040 405.07
CDA WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIVE EL 02/27/2025 60040 234.09
CDA WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIVE EL 02/27/2025 60040 1,103.99
CDP DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTAL 02/14/2025 92201 100.00
CDP DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTAL 02/28/2025 92202 100.00
CDP BERTHIAUME, ANGELA M. 02/14/2025 504634 2,459.22
CDP BORN, JASON L. 02/14/2025 504635 132.54
CDP ECCLESS, WILLIAM R. 02/14/2025 504636 1,841.59
CDP HEBERLING, KATHERINE M. 02/14/2025 504637 1,5637.53
CDP HILDEBRAND, SCOTT - DIR DEP 02/14/2025 504638 .00
CDP HILDEBRAND, SCOTT 02/14/2025 504638 1,934.09
CDP JOHNSON, CASSANDRA M. 02/14/2025 504639 1,381.79
CDP JOHNSON, BRIAN J. 02/14/2025 504640 238.92
CDP KETCHUM, MELISSA J. 02/14/2025 504641 89.19
CDP KRONSCHNABEL, KENNETH C. 02/14/2025 504642 477.41
CDP LADDA, CHRISTY 02/14/2025 504643 271.54
CDP MCCLELLAND, ANGELA C. 02/14/2025 504644 279.90
CDP MOLLENHOFF, LORI E. 02/14/2025 504645 310.09
CDP NORLANDER, JILL C. 02/14/2025 504646 1,181.62
CDP OGRAM, AMY A. 02/14/2025 504647 341.78
CDP SAMMON,ANNI L. 02/14/2025 504648 276.48
CDP SCHEIBER, MARY K. 02/14/2025 504649 375.56
CDP WICKS, MICHAEL J. 02/14/2025 504650 2,134.45
CDP BERTHIAUME, ANGELA M. 02/28/2025 504651 2,417.02
CDP BORN, JASON L. 02/28/2025 504652 310.78
CDP ECCLESS, WILLIAM R. 02/28/2025 504653 1,773.15
CDP HEBERLING, KATHERINE M. 02/28/2025 504654 1,5625.43
CDP HILDEBRAND, SCOTT - DIR DEP 02/28/2025 504655 .00
CDP HILDEBRAND, SCOTT 02/28/2025 504655 1,934.09
CDP HUDEK, ALAN J. 02/28/2025 504656 2,766.93
CDP JOHNSON, CASSANDRA M. 02/28/2025 504657 1,5623.27
CDP JOHNSON, ANDREW P. 02/28/2025 504658 2,449.65
CDP JOHNSON, BRIAN J. 02/28/2025 504659 186.40
CDP KETCHUM, MELISSA J. 02/28/2025 504660 149.02
CDP KRONSCHNABEL, KENNETH C. 02/28/2025 504661 466.20
CDP LADDA, CHRISTY 02/28/2025 504662 443.41
CDP MCCLELLAND, ANGELA C. 02/28/2025 504663 418.14
CDP MOLLENHOFF, LORI E. 02/28/2025 504664 317.95
CDP NORLANDER, JILL C. 02/28/2025 504665 1,153.55
CDP OGRAM, AMY A. 02/28/2025 504666 229.22
CDP SAMMON,ANNI L. 02/28/2025 504667 435.02
CDP SCHEIBER, MARY K. 02/28/2025 504668 297.16
CDP WICKS, MICHAEL J. 02/28/2025 504669 2,052.99

10



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Check Register - for CC Mtgs
02/25 (02/28/2025) to 02/25 (02/28/2025)

Page: 4
Mar 12, 2025 3:27PM

Check Check

Journal Payee or Description Date Number Amount
CDPT IRS 02/10/2025 20200569 4,597.96
CDPT IRS 02/10/2025 20200569 3,211.54
CDPT  MINNESOTA REVENUE 02/10/2025 20200570 1,510.57
CDPT  PERA 02/10/2025 20200571 4,117.77
CDPT  TASC - HSA 02/10/2025 20200572 18.51
CDPT  TASC - HSA 02/10/2025 20200572 1,131.20
CDPT IRS 02/25/2025 20200573 4,631.56
CDPT IRS 02/25/2025 20200573 3,166.12
CDPT  MINNESOTA REVENUE 02/25/2025 20200574 1,494.56
CDPT  PERA 02/25/2025 20200575 4,102.21
CDPT  TASC - HSA 02/25/2025 20200576 18.51
CDPT  TASC - HSA 02/25/2025 20200576 1,131.20
CDA MN DEPT OF REVENUE 02/20/2025 20200783 15,187.00
CDA Void Check 02/05/2025 202007834 .00
CDA BANK OF AMERICA 02/05/2025 202007835 1,584.79
CDA BANK OF AMERICA 02/05/2025 202007835 19.40
CDA BANK OF AMERICA 02/05/2025 202007835 958.05
CDA BANK OF AMERICA 02/05/2025 202007835 399.30
CDA BANK OF AMERICA 02/05/2025 202007835 1,584.79-
CDA BANK OF AMERICA 02/05/2025 202007835 19.40-
CDA BANK OF AMERICA 02/05/2025 202007835 399.30-
CDA BANK OF AMERICA 02/05/2025 202007835 958.05-
CDA CARDCONNECT 02/05/2025 202007843 4,387.91
CDA HEALTH PARTNERS 02/05/2025 202007844 9,280.61
CDA CINTAS 02/06/2025 202007848 64.71
CDA CINTAS 02/06/2025 202007848 64.71
CDA CINTAS 02/06/2025 202007848 32.37
CDA CINTAS 02/06/2025 202007848 161.76
CDA CINTAS 02/06/2025 202007849 86.68
CDA MAIN, COLETON 02/13/2025 202007850 75.00
CDA MAIN, COLETON 02/25/2025 202007850 75.00-
CDA MAIN, COLETON 02/13/2025 202007851 75.00
CDA MAIN, COLETON 02/25/2025 202007851 75.00-
CDA COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INS 02/26/2025 202007852 89.73
CDA CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 02/28/2025 202007853 118.20
CDA CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 02/28/2025 202007855 208.75

Grand Totals: 664,845.88

11



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg)

Check issue dates: 2/1/2025 - 2/28/2025

Page: 1
Mar 12, 2025 03:30PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date  Number Amount
1728 ABDO FINANCIAL SOLUTI Spilit distribution 1 01/31/2025 501266 318.75 02/05/2025 55285 318.75
Total 1728: 318.75 318.75
1590 ADVANCED POWER SER  Service Call Labor 1 12/31/2024 6144 1,682.98 02/05/2025 55286 1,682.98
Total 1590: 1,682.98 1,682.98
450 ALEXAIR APPARATUS 2 (Stock) FireCraft Phoenix 1 01/21/2025 INV-51528 225.00 02/05/2025 55287 225.00
Total 450: 225.00 225.00
1383 ARTISAN JAN BEER 1 01/22/2025 3740939 123.00 02/05/2025 55288 123.00
JAN BEER 1 01/28/2025 3742390 288.00 02/05/2025 55288 288.00
JAN BEER 1 01/23/2025 413222 7.68- 02/05/2025 55288 7.68-
Total 1383: 403.32 403.32
111 BANK OF AMERICA LIQ-WALMART-WINE CLU 6 06/03/2024 050424-0603 958.05 Multiple Multiple 958.05
Total 111: 958.05 958.05
ADM-EBAY-WIRED KEYB 1 06/03/2024 050424-0603 17.27 Multiple Multiple 17.27
Total 111: 17.27 17.27
PW-HOLIDAY-FUEL 7 06/03/2024 050424-0603 796.07 Multiple Multiple 796.07
Total 111: 796.07 796.07
116-PW-EBAY-10 TON 21/ 12 06/03/2024 050424-0603 691.66 Multiple Multiple 691.66
Total 111: 691.66 691.66
AMB-ACTIVE 911-ADD'L 2 3 06/03/2024 050424-0603 399.30 Multiple Multiple 399.30
Total 111: 399.30 399.30
1020-PW-BUTTERFLY GA 1 06/03/2024 050424-0603 99.19 Multiple Multiple 99.19
Total 111: 99.19 99.19
533 BELLBOY CORPORATION JAN WINE 4 01/28/2025 0206557600 705.50 02/05/2025 55289 705.50
Total 533: 705.50 705.50
FEB MERCH 1 02/06/2025 0109465400 3.84- 02/27/2025 60001 3.84-
FEB LIQUOR 1 02/07/2025 0206684000 49.50- 02/27/2025 60001 49.50-
FEB LIQUOR 4 02/11/2025 0206697800 404.50 02/27/2025 60001 404.50
Total 533: 351.16 351.16
2 BERNICK COMPANIES JAN THC 1 01/23/2025 10313307 81.00 02/05/2025 55290 81.00
JAN BEER 2 01/23/2025 10313308 3,907.85 02/05/2025 55290 3,907.85
JAN MERCH 1 01/23/2025 10313309 33.60 02/05/2025 55290 33.60
JAN BEER 1 01/23/2025 10313310 263.44- 02/05/2025 55290 263.44-
JAN BEER 1 01/30/2025 10315974 2,659.30 02/05/2025 55290 2,659.30

12



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg)

Check issue dates: 2/1/2025 - 2/28/2025

Page: 2
Mar 12, 2025 03:30PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date  Number Amount

JAN MERCH 1 01/30/2025 10315975 87.28 02/05/2025 55290 87.28
JAN THC 1 01/30/2025 10315976 4.00- 02/05/2025 55290 4.00-
JAN BEER 1 01/30/2025 10315977 13.80- 02/05/2025 55290 13.80-

JAN THC 1 01/30/2025 10325973 80.00 02/05/2025 55290 80.00

Total 2: 6,567.79 6,567.79
FEB THC 1 02/06/2025 10318853 441.00 02/27/2025 60002 441.00

FEB BEER 2 02/06/2025 10318854 2,699.90 02/27/2025 60002 2,699.90
FEB BEER 1 02/06/2025 10318855 267.83- 02/27/2025 60002 267.83-

FEB BEER 2 02/13/2025 10321432 2,526.60 02/27/2025 60002 2,526.60

FEB MERCH 1 02/13/2025 10321433 50.40 02/27/2025 60002 50.40

FEB BEER 1 02/20/2025 10323818 6,857.00 02/27/2025 60002 6,857.00

FEB BEER 1 02/21/2025 10324457 992.00 02/27/2025 60002 992.00

Total 2: 13,299.07 13,299.07
1388 BERTHIAUME, ANGELA SPLIT 6 01/29/2025 JAN25 REIM 439.84 02/05/2025 55291 439.84
Total 1388: 439.84 439.84
366 BOUND TREE MEDICALL Gloves, KC500 Purple Nitril 1 01/31/2025 85644868 576.59 02/27/2025 60003 576.59
BLOOD GLUCOSE 1 02/03/2025 85646838 287.54 02/27/2025 60003 287.54

1 02/17/2025 85664584 1,009.87 02/27/2025 60003 1,009.87

40Z EYE FLUSH CUP 1 02/18/2025 85666493 8.49 02/27/2025 60003 8.49

Total 366: 1,882.49 1,882.49
1359 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE JAN LIQUOR 4 01/17/2025 119647945 1,429.53 Multiple Multiple 1,429.53
Total 1359: 1,429.53 1,429.53
JAN LIQUOR 1 01/24/2025 119740729 58.50 02/05/2025 55284 58.50

JAN LIQUOR 2 01/24/2025 119741922 2,247.55 02/05/2025 55284 2,247.55

JAN LIQUOR 1 01/31/2025 119839938 102.00 02/05/2025 55284 102.00

JAN LIQUOR 6 01/31/2025 119845009 1,902.51 02/05/2025 55284 1,902.51

Total 1359: 4,310.56 4,310.56
FEB LIQUOR 2 02/07/2025 119955581 690.45 02/27/2025 60000 690.45

FEB LIQUOR 4 02/14/2025 120055849 419.60 02/27/2025 60000 419.60

FEB LIQUOR 1 02/14/2025 120057242 63.00 02/27/2025 60000 63.00
FEB WINE 2 02/14/2025 413249808 10.74- 02/27/2025 60000 10.74-

Total 1359: 1,162.31 1,162.31
986 C & C EMBROIDERY EMPLOYEE VESTS 1 01/28/2025 7783 63.00 02/05/2025 55292 63.00
Total 986: 63.00 63.00
EMPLOYEE CLOTHING 1 02/10/2025 7796 48.00 02/27/2025 60004 48.00

Total 986: 48.00 48.00
1329 C & L DISTRIBUTING JAN BEER 1 01/17/2025 2041554 199.95 02/05/2025 55293 199.95

13



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg)

Check issue dates: 2/1/2025 - 2/28/2025

Page: 3
Mar 12, 2025 03:30PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date  Number Amount

Total 1329: 199.95 199.95
FEB BEER 1 02/14/2025 2055668 226.35 02/27/2025 60005 226.35

Total 1329: 226.35 226.35
1442 CAPITOL BEVERAGE SAL JAN LIQUOR 3 01/21/2025 3086208 10,588.70 02/05/2025 55294 10,588.70
JAN BEER 1 01/28/2025 3088919 55.00- 02/05/2025 55294 55.00-

JAN BEER 3 01/28/2025 3088921 7,086.35 02/05/2025 55294 7,086.35

Total 1442: 17,620.05 17,620.05
FEB BEER 1 02/04/2025 3091716 15.00- 02/27/2025 60006 15.00-

FEB LIQUOR 4 02/04/2025 3091717 9,056.50 02/27/2025 60006 9,056.50

FEB BEER 1 02/18/2025 3097458 3,785.55 02/27/2025 60006 3,785.55
FEB BEER 1 02/18/2025 3097465 15.45- 02/27/2025 60006 15.45-
FEB LIQUOR 2 02/11/2025 3904821 76.25- 02/27/2025 60006 76.25-

FEB BEER 2 02/11/2025 3904888 1,637.78 02/27/2025 60006 1,5637.78

Total 1442: 14,273.13 14,273.13
1625 CARDCONNECT CARD CARD SERVICE FE 1 02/05/2025 1.31.25 4,387.91 02/05/2025 20200784 4,387.91
Total 1625: 4,387.91 4,387.91
330 CENTER POINT ENERGY  Split distribution 5 01/10/2025 8000011939- 1,911.07  02/05/2025 55295 1,911.07
Split distribution 5 01/07/2025 8000014939- 698.97 02/05/2025 55295 698.97

Total 330: 2,610.04 2,610.04
1497 CINTAS 6 12/12/2024 4214445702 59.17 02/05/2025 55296 59.17
6 12/19/2024 4215198278 86.87 02/05/2025 55296 86.87

6 12/27/2024 4216051016 59.17 02/05/2025 55296 59.17

Total 1497: 205.21 205.21

6 01/03/2025 4216728448 59.17 02/06/2025 20200784 59.17

6 01/09/2025 4217352721 59.17 02/06/2025 20200784 59.17

6 01/16/2025 4218099724 86.87 02/06/2025 20200784 86.87

6 01/23/2025 4218852856 59.17 02/06/2025 20200784 59.17

6 01/30/2025 4219587287 59.17 02/06/2025 20200784 59.17

Total 1497: 323.55 323.55

1 01/16/2025 4218099659 86.68 02/06/2025 20200784 86.68

Total 1497: 86.68 86.68
1040 CINTAS CORPORATION Split distribution 1 12/19/2024 4215198260 86.68 02/05/2025 55297 86.68
Total 1040: 86.68 86.68
1767 CINTAS CORPORATION PW-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1 01/16/2025 5249345501 26.55 02/05/2025 55298 26.55
Total 1767: 26.55 26.55

14



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg)
Check issue dates: 2/1/2025 - 2/28/2025

Page: 4
Mar 12, 2025 03:30PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date  Number Amount

59 CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Split distribution 2 02/28/2025 0228205-FIR 118.20 02/28/2025 20200785 118.20
Total 59: 118.20 118.20
BOLDUAN PARK - WATER 12 02/28/2025 022825-UTIL 208.75 02/28/2025 20200785 208.75

Total 59: 208.75 208.75
710 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENT CANCER/ACCIDENT 1 01/25/2025 3034410-010 89.73 02/26/2025 20200785 89.73
Total 710: 89.73 89.73
725 CWP ENTERPRISES INC. 5000 PSI 3/8" HYDRAULIC 1 12/26/2024 14010 90.60 02/05/2025 55299 90.60
Total 725: 90.60 90.60
5000 PSI 3/8" HYDRAULIC 1 02/13/2025 14219 154.82 02/27/2025 60007 154.82

FEMALE PIONEER 1 02/24/2025 14274 19.45 02/27/2025 60007 19.45

Total 725: 174.27 174.27

5 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAG JAN BEER 3 01/22/2025 2381373 2,713.66 02/05/2025 55300 2,713.66
JAN THC 5 01/29/2025 2386933 15,868.95 02/05/2025 55300 15,868.95
JAN BEER 1 01/29/2025 2386948 102.00- 02/05/2025 55300 102.00-
JAN DEP 1 01/22/2025 981-00295 30.00- 02/05/2025 55300 30.00-

Total 5: 18,450.61 18,450.61
FEB BEER 4 02/05/2025 2392299 4,895.39 02/27/2025 60008 4,895.39

FEB MERCH 2 02/07/2025 2395367 187.05 02/27/2025 60008 187.05
FEB BEER 1 02/11/2025 2397408 106.00- 02/27/2025 60008 106.00-

FEB BEER 4 02/12/2025 2397414 4,657.47 02/27/2025 60008 4,657.47

FEB BEER 3 02/21/2025 2402537 10,158.45 02/27/2025 60008 10,158.45
FEB BEER 1 02/19/2025 2402570 73.40- 02/27/2025 60008 73.40-

Total 5: 19,718.96 19,718.96
1763 DANGEROUS MANBRE  JAN THC 3 02/05/2025 in-6699 895.50 02/05/2025 55301 895.50
Total 1763: 895.50 895.50
FEB THC 2 02/05/2025 IN-6786 414.75 02/27/2025 60009 414.75

FEB BEER 1 02/05/2025 IN-6787 117.00 02/27/2025 60009 117.00

FEB BEER 2 02/19/2025 IN-6959 442.00 02/27/2025 60009 442.00

Total 1763: 973.75 973.75
48 DOOLEY'S PETROLEUM | 1009-AIRPORT FUEL DEL 1 01/31/2025 672768 5,884.51 02/27/2025 60010 5,884.51
Total 48: 5,884.51 5,884.51
1784 DUININCK INC 1 10/29/2024 2023 MILL & 25,449.03 02/05/2025 55302 25,449.03
Total 1784: 25,449.03 25,449.03
1749 ECCLESS, WILLIAM TRAINING 1 02/13/2025 021325-REI 201.60 02/27/2025 60011 201.60

15



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg) Page: 5

Check issue dates: 2/1/2025 - 2/28/2025 Mar 12, 2025 03:30PM
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date  Number Amount
Total 1749: 201.60 201.60
135 FARM RITE EQUIPMENT = BOOM TRUCK PART#710 1 01/13/2025 P55053 2,888.18 02/05/2025 55303 2,888.18
Total 135: 2,888.18 2,888.18
BRISTLE, HYD FLUID 1 02/11/2025 P87397 1,160.36  02/27/2025 60012 1,160.36
SPRING , FREIGHT 1 02/20/2025 P87574 172.51 02/27/2025 60012 172.51
Total 135: 1,332.87 1,332.87
70 GOPHER STATE ONE-CA 1000 - LOCATES 2 01/31/2025 5010578 64.85 02/27/2025 60013 64.85
Total 70: 64.85 64.85
1362 GRANITE CITY JOBBING  JAN MERCH 2 01/30/2025 436539 169.74  02/05/2025 55304 169.74
Total 1362: 169.74 169.74
39 HAWKINS INC. 150 LB CHLORINE CYLIN 1 01/15/2025 6960585 20.00 02/05/2025 55305 20.00
Total 39: 20.00 20.00
665 HEALTH PARTNERS HEALTH INSURANCE PR 1 02/02/2025 5389493730 9,280.61 02/05/2025 20200784 9,280.61
Total 665: 9,280.61 9,280.61
176 HUDEK, AL CASE OTTERBOX DEFEN 2 02/03/2025 REIMBURSE 156.29 02/05/2025 55306 156.29
Total 176: 156.29 156.29
142 INDEPENDENT TESTING  SPT Borings with Drill Rig, 1 01/31/2025 45018 9,420.00 02/05/2025 55307 9,420.00
Total 142: 9,420.00 9,420.00
798 IRS Changes to your June 10,2 1 01/13/2025 CP138 135.04 02/05/2025 55308 135.04
CP215 1 01/06/2025 CP215-JAN2 7,590.00 02/05/2025 55308 7,590.00
CHANGES TO your SEPT 1 12/30/2024 CP220 304.41 02/05/2025 55308 304.41
Total 798: 8,029.45 8,029.45
8 JOHNSON BROS-STPAU FEB WINE 2 01/13/2025 2706782 78.28 02/18/2025 1000 78.28
FEB WINE 2 02/04/2025 2720125 1,125.84 02/18/2025 1000 1,125.84
FEB LIQUOR 2 02/03/2025 2720569 918.16  02/18/2025 1000 918.16
FEB WINE 2 02/11/2025 2720570 380.86 02/18/2025 1000 380.86
FEB LIQUOR 2 02/04/2025 2721024 4,397.90 02/18/2025 1000 4,397.90
FEB LIQUOR 2 02/11/2025 2725441 3,148.84  02/18/2025 1000 3,148.84
FEB WINE 2 02/11/2025 2725442 1,098.21  02/18/2025 1000 1,098.21
Total 8: 11,148.09 11,148.09
FEB LIQUOR 2 01/13/2025 2706781 76.70 02/05/2025 55309 76.70
JAN LIQUOR 2 01/22/2025 2711816 1,009.13  02/05/2025 55309 1,009.13
JAN WINE 2 01/22/2025 2711817 701.70 02/05/2025 55309 701.70
JAN LIQUOR 2 01/28/2025 2716092 2,234.75 02/05/2025 55309 2,234.75
JAN WINE 2 01/28/2025 2716093 1,898.24 02/05/2025 55309 1,898.24

16



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg)

Check issue dates: 2/1/2025 - 2/28/2025

Page: 6
Mar 12, 2025 03:30PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date  Number Amount
JAN MERCH 2 01/28/2025 2716094 41.82 02/05/2025 55309 41.82
Total 8: 5,962.34 5,962.34
FEB LIQUOR 2 02/18/2025 2729881 1,881.61 02/27/2025 60014 1,881.61
FEB WINE 2 02/18/2025 2729882 1,379.86  02/27/2025 60014 1,379.86
FEB MERCH 2 02/18/2025 2729883 77.64 02/27/2025 60014 77.64
Total 8: 3,339.11 3,339.11
1546 KENNEDY & GRAVEN CH MA780-00001-GENERAL 2 12/31/2024 M A780-0000 6,000.72 02/05/2025 55310 6,000.72
Total 1546: 6,000.72 6,000.72
68 LAKE REGION COOP OIL PREMIUM/UNLEADED C 1 01/31/2025 568288-0131 268.03 02/27/2025 60015 268.03
MARIN ANTIFREEZE- PO 1 01/31/2025 569184-0131 45.35 02/27/2025 60015 45.35
Total 68: 313.38 313.38
177 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES 2025 Elected Leaders Instit 1 02/04/2025 423091 350.00 02/27/2025 60016 350.00
Total 177: 350.00 350.00
250 M & M BUS SERVICE INSTALL TUBE 1 12/24/2024 114604 50.66 02/27/2025 60017 50.66
Total 250: 50.66 50.66
1807 MAIN, COLETON RECORDING COUNCIL M 1 01/16/2025 011625 75.00 Multiple Multiple 75.00
RECORDING COUNCIL M 1 02/04/2025 020425 75.00 Multiple Multiple 75.00
RECORDING COUNCIL M 1 02/18/2025 021825 75.00 02/25/2025 1005 75.00
Total 1807: 225.00 225.00
81 MAPLE LAKE LUMBERC SEWER 2 12/30/2024 INV 258404, 189.67 02/05/2025 55311 189.67
Total 81: 189.67 189.67
1 01/15/2025 260525 31.38 02/27/2025 60018 31.38
1 01/15/2025 260531 29.52 02/27/2025 60018 29.52
1 01/30/2025 261099 14.58 02/27/2025 60018 14.58
1 02/05/2025 261259 82.67 02/27/2025 60018 82.67
1 02/05/2025 261264 73.77 02/27/2025 60018 73.77
Total 81: 231.92 231.92
10 MAPLE LAKE MESSENGE RENEWAL NOTICE 1 01/31/2025 01.31.25 73.00 02/05/2025 55312 73.00
LQ STORE JAN 25 ADS 1 01/31/2025 1.31.25 1,075.00 02/05/2025 55312 1,075.00
Total 10: 1,148.00 1,148.00
1054 MARCO Split distribution 8 02/01/2025 546500190 1,227.55 02/05/2025 55313 1,227.55
Total 1054: 1,227.55 1,227.55
Split distribution 4 02/01/2025 548721935 850.07 02/27/2025 60019 850.07

17



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg) Page: 7

Check issue dates: 2/1/2025 - 2/28/2025 Mar 12, 2025 03:30PM
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date  Number Amount

Total 1054: 850.07 850.07

166 MN DEPARTMENT OF HE COMMUNTY WATER SUP 1 12/31/2024 010124-1231 2,094.00 02/27/2025 60020 2,094.00

Total 166: 2,094.00 2,094.00
57 MN DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX LIQUOR NOV 1 01/31/2025 2025-01 15,187.00 02/20/2025 20200783  15,187.00
Total 57: 15,187.00 15,187.00
1215 MN PUBLIC FACILITIES A 2025 MN PFA LOAN INTE 1 02/18/2025 MPFA-13-00 3,045.00 02/19/2025 1001 3,045.00
Total 1215: 3,045.00 3,045.00
83 MN RURAL WATER ASSO  12/24-11/25 DUES 1 01/19/2025 MEMBERSHI 836.00 02/05/2025 55314 836.00
Total 83: 836.00 836.00
1676 MNSPECTLLC 1 10/31/2024 863391 12,276.32  02/05/2025 556315  12,276.32
1 10/31/2024 866786 760.76  02/05/2025 55315 760.76

Total 1676: 13,037.08 13,037.08
1853 MSA PROFESSIONAL SE PROJECT R22689000.00 1 01/21/2025 012716  13,440.00 02/05/2025 55316  13,440.00
Total 1853: 13,440.00 13,440.00
541 NELSON ELECTRIC MOT FIELD LABOR 1 02/10/2025 3062 262.50 02/27/2025 60021 262.50
Total 541: 262.50 262.50
887 NORTHLAND SECURITIE ANNUAL DISCLOSURE FI 1 01/16/2025 INV-1228 645.00 02/05/2025 55317 645.00
Total 887: 645.00 645.00
886 NORTHLAND TRUST SER GENERAL OBLIGATION 2 01/31/2025 MPLK15A 01  72,485.00 02/05/2025 556318 72,485.00
Total 886: 72,485.00 72,485.00
GENERAL OBLIGATION | 1 02/06/2025 MAPLKL2A-0 111,210.00 02/27/2025 60022 111,210.00

Total 886: 111,210.00 111,210.00
666 OXYGEN SERVICE COMP MEDICAL OXYGEN-NON- 1 01/31/2025 0003609140 171.07  02/27/2025 60023 171.07
Total 666: 171.07 171.07
195 PAUMEN COMPUTER SE  Split distribution 1 02/15/2025 17146 865.00 02/27/2025 60024 865.00
Total 195: 865.00 865.00
1129 PAUSTIS WINE COMPAN JAN WINE 2 01/27/2025 257306 1,973.50 02/05/2025 55319 1,973.50
Total 1129: 1,973.50 1,973.50
FEB WINE 2 02/06/2025 258179 215.00 02/27/2025 60025 215.00

18



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg)

Check issue dates: 2/1/2025 - 2/28/2025

Page: 8
Mar 12, 2025 03:30PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date  Number Amount

Total 1129: 215.00 215.00
1613 PAW PUBLICATIONS HOLIDAY GREETING AD 1 01/31/2025 01312025 99.00 02/05/2025 55320 99.00
Split multiple 1 12/31/2024 2024-1230 99.00 02/05/2025 55320 99.00

Total 1613: 198.00 198.00
13 PHILLIPS ST PAUL JAN LIQUOR 2 01/23/2025 541390 195.57- 02/05/2025 55321 195.57-
JAN MERCH 1 01/23/2025 541391 6.30- 02/05/2025 55321 6.30-

JAN LIQUOR 2 01/31/2025 541392 52.91- 02/05/2025 55321 52.91-
JAN MERCH 1 01/23/2025 541393 8.69- 02/05/2025 55321 8.69-

JAN THC 1 01/31/2025 541394 63.00- 02/05/2025 55321 63.00-

JAN LIQUOR 2 01/22/2025 6915880 2,710.04 02/05/2025 55321 2,710.04

JAN WINE 2 01/22/2025 6915881 369.75 02/05/2025 55321 369.75

JAN THC 1 01/22/2025 6915882 63.00 02/05/2025 55321 63.00

JAN LIQUOR 2 01/28/2025 6919153 4,215.67 02/05/2025 55321 4,215.67

JAN LIQUOR 4 01/28/2025 6919154 1,241.74  02/05/2025 55321 1,241.74

JAN MERCH 2 01/28/2025 6919155 411.35 02/05/2025 55321 411.35

Total 13: 8,685.08 8,685.08
FEB LIQUOR 2 02/12/2025 543020 231.79- 02/27/2025 60026 231.79-
FEB LIQUOR 1 02/28/2025 543022 2.27- 02/27/2025 60026 2.27-

FEB LIQUOR 2 02/04/2025 6922965 3,995.63 02/27/2025 60026 3,995.63

FEB WINE 2 02/04/2025 6922966 458.49 02/27/2025 60026 458.49

FEB MERCH 2 02/04/2025 6922967 154.64 02/27/2025 60026 154.64

FEB LIQUOR 2 02/11/2025 6926467 2,057.09 02/27/2025 60026 2,057.09

FEB WINE 2 02/11/2025 6926468 637.32 02/27/2025 60026 637.32

FEB MERCH 2 02/11/2025 6926469 107.94 02/27/2025 60026 107.94

FEB THC 1 02/11/2025 6926470 133.75 02/27/2025 60026 133.75

FEB LIQUOR 2 02/18/2025 6930017 5,144.80 02/27/2025 60026 5,144.80

FEB LIQUOR 2 02/18/2025 6930018 124.54 02/27/2025 60026 124.54

FEB MERCH 2 02/18/2025 6930019 61.56 02/27/2025 60026 61.56

Total 13: 12,641.70 12,641.70
1713 QUADIENT FINANCE USA  Split distribution 1 01/10/2025 7900 0440 8 374.91 02/05/2025 55322 374.91
Total 1713: 374.91 374.91
1854 QUADIENT INC Impress Postage-Domestic 2 10/03/2024 17502163 413.50 02/05/2025 55338 413.50
Total 1854: 413.50 413.50
10 01/22/2025 17623008 843.90 02/27/2025 60027 843.90

Impress Postage-Domestic 1 02/04/2025 17639519 9.18 02/27/2025 60027 9.18

Total 1854: 853.08 853.08
1712 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8  Split distribution 2 01/31/2025 0894-007015  14,209.36 02/05/2025 556323  14,209.36
Total 1712: 14,209.36 14,209.36
1390 RITEWAY FORMS & MAN FORM# BANYON 451 LAS 1 01/21/2025 23-30125 380.13 02/05/2025 55324 380.13

19



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg)

Check issue dates: 2/1/2025 - 2/28/2025

Page: 9
Mar 12, 2025 03:30PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date  Number Amount

Total 1390: 380.13 380.13
1847 ROBERT HALF INC. TEMPORARY WAGES 1 11/18/2024 64315965 1,741.04 02/05/2025 55325 1,741.04
TEMPORARY WAGES 1 12/30/2024 64478774 2,229.41  02/05/2025 55325 2,229.41

TEMPORARY WAGES 1 02/04/2025 64604448 2,100.14  02/05/2025 55325 2,100.14

Total 1847: 6,070.59 6,070.59
TEMPORARY WAGES 1 02/18/2025 64655823 2,394.00 02/27/2025 60028 2,394.00

TEMPORARY WAGES 1 02/24/2025 64674932 1,900.24 02/27/2025 60028 1,900.24

Total 1847: 4,294.24 4,294.24
1435 SHAMROCK GROUP INC ~ JAN NON TAX 2 01/30/2025 3114709 370.96 02/05/2025 55326 370.96
Total 1435: 370.96 370.96
1667 SIGN SOLUTIONS St/911 .080 36" X 9" Sngl H 1 02/18/2025 415884 121.28 02/27/2025 60029 121.28
Total 1667: 121.28 121.28
1366 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S W JAN LIQUOR 2 01/23/2025 2581193 483.55 02/05/2025 55327 483.55
JAN WINE 2 01/23/2025 2581194 172.79  02/05/2025 55327 172.79

JAN LIQUOR 2 01/30/2025 2583713 1,076.55 02/05/2025 55327 1,076.55

JAN WINE 2 01/30/2025 2583714 468.29 02/05/2025 55327 468.29
JAN WINE 1 01/21/2025 9623801 48.00- 02/05/2025 55327 48.00-

Total 1366: 2,153.18 2,153.18
FEB LIQUOR 2 02/06/2025 2586387 74549 02/27/2025 60030 745.49

FEB WINE 2 02/06/2025 2586388 740.83 02/27/2025 60030 740.83

FEB LIQUOR 2 02/13/2025 2588991 1,395.98 02/27/2025 60030 1,395.98

FEB WINE 2 02/13/2025 2588992 1,149.20 02/27/2025 60030 1,149.20

FEB LIQUOR 2 02/20/2025 2591627 3,5631.93 02/27/2025 60030 3,5631.93

FEB WINE 2 02/20/2025 2591628 382.08 02/27/2025 60030 382.08
FEB WINE 1 02/18/2025 9627446 128.00- 02/27/2025 60030 128.00-

Total 1366: 7,817.51 7,817.51
527 SP ELECTRIC INC Labor, material, equipment 1 01/22/2025 10882 8,151.57  02/05/2025 55328 8,151.57
Total 527: 8,151.57 8,151.57
Replaced ballast. Lights wo 1 02/24/2025 10940 113.45 02/27/2025 60031 113.45

IGNITER 1 02/24/2025 10941 204.04 02/27/2025 60031 204.04

Total 527: 317.49 317.49
976 ST CLOUD REFRIGERATI MAINT. ON COOLING/RE 1 02/10/2025 AW18068 396.60 02/27/2025 60032 396.60
Total 976: 396.60 396.60
1174 STATE INDUSTRIAL PRO WASTEWATER PROGRA 1 10/15/2024 903532401 307.29 02/05/2025 55329 307.29
WASTEWATER PROGRA 1 11/15/2024 903569195 307.29 02/05/2025 55329 307.29

WASTEWATER PROGRA 1 01/15/2025 903636672 307.29 02/05/2025 55329 307.29

20



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg) Page: 10

Check issue dates: 2/1/2025 - 2/28/2025 Mar 12, 2025 03:30PM
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date  Number Amount
Total 1174: 921.87 921.87
811 STRYKER SALES LLC LUCAS POWER SUPPLY 1 01/16/2025 9208270135 423.49 02/05/2025 55330 423.49

Total 811: 423.49 423.49

1 12/31/2024 9208737241 1,393.40 02/27/2025 60033 1,393.40

Total 811: 1,393.40 1,393.40
197 TEAM LABORATORY CHE T315G S.S SUPER SCRU 1 12/20/2024  INV0044587 184.00 02/05/2025 55331 184.00

Total 197: 184.00 184.00

1 11/05/2024  INV0044105 4,600.00 02/27/2025 60034 4,600.00
SUPER BUGS/2 25# PAIL 1 02/19/2025 INV0045163 3,300.00 02/27/2025 60034 3,300.00

Total 197: 7,900.00 7,900.00
1819 T-MOBILE Split distribution 4 01/19/2025 995780463-0 42.74 02/05/2025 55332 42.74
Split distribution 4 02/05/2025 995780463-0 42.74 02/05/2025 556332 42.74

Total 1819: 85.48 85.48
89 UC LABORATORY 2 COLIFORM 1 01/29/2025 122936 69.48 02/27/2025 60035 69.48

2 COLIFORM 1 02/24/2025 123185 69.48 02/27/2025 60035 69.48

Total 89: 138.96 138.96
16 VIKING COCA-COLABOT JAN MERCH 1 01/22/2025 3595760 204.50 02/05/2025 55333 204.50
Total 16: 204.50 204.50
FEB MERCH 1 02/05/2025 3609897 299.65 02/27/2025 60036 299.65

FEB MERCH 1 02/19/2025 3621447 193.90 02/27/2025 60036 193.90

Total 16: 493.55 493.55
1376 VINOCOPIAINC FEB WINE 4 02/06/2025  0367608-IN 374.00 02/27/2025 60037 374.00
Total 1376: 374.00 374.00
555 WINE MERCHANTS JAN WINE 2 01/22/2025 7505208 159.02  02/05/2025 55334 159.02
Total 555: 159.02 159.02
FEB WINE 2 02/04/2025 7506736 262.84 02/27/2025 60038 262.84

FEB WINE 2 02/12/2025 7507551 390.37  02/27/2025 60038 390.37

FEB WINE 2 02/18/2025 7508396 167.32  02/27/2025 60038 167.32

Total 555: 820.53 820.53

101 WRIGHT COUNTY FINAN PATROL SERVICES DECE 1 01/03/2025 200019247  26,766.67 02/05/2025 556335  26,766.67
PATROL FINESDECEMBE 1 01/03/2025 200019248 613.48 02/05/2025 55335 613.48

21



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg)

Check issue dates: 2/1/2025 - 2/28/2025

Page: 11
Mar 12, 2025 03:30PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check
Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date  Number Amount

Total 101: 27,380.15 27,380.15

90 WRIGHT COUNTY HIGHW 2025 MEMBERSHIP DUE 1 02/05/2025 2025 MEMB 250.00 02/05/2025 55336 250.00

Total 90: 250.00 250.00

400 WRIGHT TROPHY PATROL FEBRUARY 2025 2 02/02/2025 200019814 .00 03/06/2025 60039 .00

Total 400: .00 .00

2 11/06/2024 157069 227.50 Multiple Multiple 227.50

ENGRAVED METAL 1 01/08/2025 157076 206.20 Multiple Multiple 206.20

PLAQUE ENGRAV-CCP 2 01/21/2025 157078 306.40 Multiple Multiple 306.40

PLASTIC ENGRAVING 2 01/29/2025 157080 108.25 Multiple Multiple 108.25

Total 400: 848.35 848.35

369 WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COO  Split distribution 7 02/10/2025 3503193761 1,814.02  02/27/2025 60040 1,814.02

Total 369: 1,814.02 1,814.02

1735 WURM, RODNEY REFUND OVERPAYMENT 1 02/20/2025 123124-OVE 21.46 02/26/2025 0 21.46

Total 1735: 21.46 21.46

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 1 02/06/2025 RFD OVERP 21.46 02/20/2025 1002 21.46

Total 1735: 21.46 21.46

27 YAGER, KENNETH V 1ST HALF ASSESSING - 2 1 01/03/2025 1102306 7,897.50 02/05/2025 55337 7,897.50

Total 27: 7,897.50 7,897.50
Grand Totals:

564,798.02

564,798.02

Report Criteria:
Summary report type printed

22



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE
WRIGHT COUNTY
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-12
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATION
WHEREAS, the City of Maple Lake (the “City”) is generally authorized to accept
donations pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is
specifically authorized to accept gifts and bequests for the benefit of recreational services

pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, the Maple Lake Lion’s Club (“Donor”) has offered to donate $500.00 to the
City to be used for the St. Patrick’s Day Events; and

WHEREAS, the Donation is intended to assist and/or benefit the City and its recreational
services listed above; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the Donation pursuant
to the terms outlined herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLE LAKE,
MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Donation as described and conditioned above is hereby accepted.

2. If requested by Donor, the City Administrator is directed to issue a receipt
acknowledging the City’s receipt of the Donation.

3. City Staff is authorized to take any additional actions necessary or convenient to
accomplish the intent of this Resolution.

Approved by the City Council of the City of Maple Lake, Minnesota, this 18th day of March,
2025.

Lynn Kissock, Mayor

ATTEST:

Scott W. Hildebrand, City Administrator

23



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE
WRIGHT COUNTY
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-13
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLIC PURPOSE EXPENDITURE

WHEREAS, the City of Maple Lake (the “City”) is authorized, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes,
section 469.191, to appropriate a limited amount of monies from its general revenue fund to be paid to
any incorporated development society or organization of this state for promoting, advertising, improving,
or developing the economic and agricultural resources of the City; and

WHEREAS, the Maple Lake Chamber of Commerce, Inc. (the “Chamber”) is an incorporated
development organization that has requested the City make such a contribution of $1,300.00 (the
“Contribution”) for the Maple Lake Makers and Growers Market events on May 18th, June 22nd, July
20th, August 24th, September 14th, and October 5th, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the Contribution will benefit the community as a body,
directly relates to functions of government, and does not have, as a primary objective, the benefit of a
private interest; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the Contribution shall promote, advertise, improve, and
develop the economic and agricultural resources of the City, and the City therefore has specific and
express authority under Minnesota Statutes, section 469.191 to make this expenditure; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to make the Contribution pursuant to the
terms outlined herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLE LAKE,
MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Contribution as described and conditioned above is hereby authorized on condition
that the Chamber provides proof of incorporation as required under state law.

2. The Chamber shall issue a receipt acknowledging the receipt of the Contribution within
30 days of this Resolution.

3. City staff and consultants are authorized to take any additional actions necessary or
convenient to accomplish the intent of this Resolution.

Approved by the City Council of the City of Maple Lake, Minnesota, this 18" day of March, 2025.

Lynn Kissock, Mayor
ATTEST:

Scott W. Hildebrand, City Administrator

24



Agenda
Number: 7f

_ e To: City Council
ake
City of Maple Lake

Regular
Council Meeting

Prepared by: Chief Steve Peterson
Reviewed by: Scott Hildebrand. City Administrator

Item: Marquardt Hire
March 18, 2025

Nathan Marquardt has submitted an application to train to be a member of the Maple Lake Fire
Department. After being interviewed, it is recommended his initial hire be approved pending
the completion of training.

& 40 Miles West of I-94 on Hwy. 55 ¢ Home of the Irish ¢ Municipal Airport & Center of Wright County ¢
This institution is an equal opport%lity provider and employer



e
ake
City of Maple Lake

Engineer’s Project Status Report

To:  Council Members and Staff Re: Status Report for 03.18.25 Meeting
From: Chuck Boser File No.: R-275GEN

Note: Updated information is shown in italics.

2025 Crack Fill and Seal Coat Project

Project Manager: Chuck Boser Project Number: 19380XXXX.

We are requesting authorization to proceed with Plans, Specifications, and Bids. Bids or Quotes could be
received in early April with award in later April or May. Please see the included letter and map for the 2025
project area.

2025 Storm Sewer Repair project
Project Manager: Chuck Boser Project Number: 19380XXXX.

Some of the existing storm sewer structures along Division Street and Oak Avenue have issues
resulting from deteriorating concrete adjustment rings and frost heaving. We are working with
public works staff to inspect, identify, and map the structures with issues and recommended repairs
based on the findings from the inspections. The City has budgeted for some repairs in 2024. Once
the inspections are completed, the County will also be notified of the findings. The County may
want to be involved with a possible project.

Possible 2026 Capital Improvements Project

Project Manager: Chuck Boser Project Number: 19380XXXX.

We are working with City staff to determine what a 2026 Capital Improvement project could be. We
plan to present a recommendation letter at a future council meeting.

2024 Draintile and Storm Sewer project
Project Manager: Chuck Boser Project Number: 193807223.
There will be punch list items remaining to be completed in the spring including finishing the turf restoration.

5 Street W Road & Utility project

Project Manager: Chuck Boser Project Number: 193806978.

We are into the design phase of the project with plans around 50% completed. The developer has
expressed the desire to complete the preliminary plat application for the April planning commission
meeting.

MGG Airport Taxilane H Project
Project Manager: Chuck Boser Project Number: 193805498.
Concept plan sheet update was sent to MnDOT Office of Aeronautic staff in January for initial review.

2024 MGG Airport Taxilane A Project
Project Manager: Chuck Boser Project Number: 193806902.
Construction has been completed. The turf restoration may need to be reviewed in the spring.

Lift Station 6 Generator Project

Project Manager: Chuck Boser Project Number: 193805541,

Included in the packet is the Contractor’s request for payment No. 2. We recommend approval and
payment for the included amount of $70,395.00.

26
@ Stantec




Generator is installed. Currently working on installing gas service and meter for generator which could need
to wait until spring when warmer weather will allow the contractor to pour the meter pad and finish installing
the gas service.

Other Items:

2025 MN State Park Road Account grant program

We are working on modifying the previous application for the 2025 grant application. The 2025
grant deadline is March 28.

2025 MnDOT Equipment grant
We have not received notice from MnDOT on the grant

400 Congress St W — Evevo Manufacturing - building addition

We are working with City staff regarding an updated building addition plan requiring a connection
to city water for fire protection and drainage of a new loading dock. We have not received a revised
plan drawing showing the new loading dock and fire protection connection.

Please contact Chuck Boser or Zac Stiller if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Maple Lake — Engineers Report - Page 2

27



Q Stantec

March 12, 2025

Scott Hildenbrand, City Administrator
City of Maple Lake

10 Maple Avenue So.

Maple Lake, MN 55353-0757

Re: 2025 Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project; Project No. 19380xxxx
Order Plans, Specifications, and Bidding

Dear Scott:

In 2015 the city developed an ongoing street maintenance program (seal coat and crack repair) with
the goal of completing a street maintenance project at least every other year. The most recent seal
coat projects were completed in the southeast area of town in 2015, in the northwest area of town in
2017, an area north of TH55 in 2019, and in 2024 the lime green area in the southern half of town. In
2021 and 2023, the council decided to not do a street maintenance project.

The City budgeted for a 2025 street seal coat and crack repair project. The area that should be
completed in 2025 is shown in blue on the street maintenance plan map (north central area and a few
other areas of town).

The 2025 project area will be Ken Myr Ct, 8" St NW, 7t St NW, Robert Ave N (by 6" St N), Birth Ave
N, Maple Ave N, 6" St NW, Danielson Court, Congress St W, Robert Ave N (by Division), Star St E
{by Oak Ave), North St E, EIm Ave S, Sunset St E, Pleasant St E, Star St E (by Linden), Marie St W,
and the City Maintenance Shop lots and driveway. The 2025 project area will also include crack filling
on the 2023 Mill and Overlay street areas.

The next step in the project process would be to prepare plans and specifications and obtain bids. The
bid results will be available for Council consideration in late April or early May of 2025.

At this time, we request that the City Council authorize preparation of plans, specs, and bids for
the 2025 Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project. This work in not proposed to be assessed, so
Council resolution is not required for authorization of plans and bidding.

The Engineer’s estimate of the project cost is $170,000. The Council could decide to remove any
project areas now or at the time of Award, if desired.

Sincerely,
STANTEC
(,,/MZQ-, ! ]%mfi
Chuck Boser

cc: Al Hudek, Director of Public Works

28



TR ST 75 TR 25 T T R TN T T B o TS o e Ty o0 TS W ST R A SRR g T ST T, e — e
o

J93uels 6

FUT IO 0 AL AN (U XIS DY IV D G0
201 02003 o 27 P CHA1 Y ABPAS AN

TE
H
H
[ ]
1
5
i

TR 4G B IR Dy A 0 9 O ] SRS A

aaaaa

sweensg ——

salep soepuns: [N
Aepunog Ao 3 _

1695 20y Pue 1900 €35 emmm |

{£1%01 10 @218 1N D0D [OWIO 1) 0000511 3|
e | m._
000z 0001 o |

oSz ve D Aa
0 S o 90 41 pasean S s

XOONOBT 61 V00001 20

dow 93UDUBJUIDW |Ba1S
syoaidow o A
Doloi/iumD

3DUDUBIUIDW 8945 §Z0Z 9301 B|dDW j@

ON @infiyy

Il




MEMO Mgt

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Angela Berthiaume, Liquor Store Manager
RE: Council Report

DATE: March 18, 2025

e February Sales were up 6.77%
e Year to date we are up 4.7%

e Wine club will be on Wednesday March 19" at 7pm. It will be at the Maple Lake Legion.
This tasting will be featuring Women Winemakers!

e A cooler reset will occur at the end of March or early April.

e Rewards Point Changes will be implemented on April 15t



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE
WRIGHT COUNTY, MINNESOTA
MINUTES OF AIRPORT COMMISSION MEETING
MARCH 5, 2024 - 5:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order - The meeting of the City of Maple Lake Airport Commission was called to
order by Chairman Greg Thomes at 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, March 5, 2025 at the
Maple Lake City Hall.

2. Roll Call — Chairman Greg Thomes, Mayor Lynn Kissock, and Councilor Scott
Chantland were present. James Aarestad was not present.

City Staff and Consultants Present: Al Hudek, Airport Manager and Scott Hildebrand,
City Administrator.

3. Approval of Minutes — December 04, 2024 — Motion by Councilor Chantland and
seconded by Mayor Kissock to approve the minutes of the December 04, 2024, Airport
Commission Meeting. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

4. Airport Managers Report — Airport Manager Al Hudek reported:

a. Previous years fuel usage — 2019 — 12,610 gallons; 2020 — 12,125; 2021 —
15,046; 2022 — 13,693; 2023 — 13,644; 2024 — 17, 206.

b. Expressed concern that not all hangars are filled properly and used as they
should. Felt that increased aviation activity would result in more fuel sales, but
didn’t want to construct more hangars until the Commission enforces the rules for
what it has. Mayor Kissock suggested charging a different rental rate for
aviation-related businesses.

c. Hudek reported the project to run power to the C Hangars was delayed until
Spring, but the tenants still have other options over the winter months.

d. Steve Peterson (S&P Electric) is working with MNMDOT regarding the runway
lighting.

e. There are still 2 trees to plant on the Schumaker property.

The Commission discussed reviewing a fee schedule for hangar rent and for
aviation-related businesses. This will be reviewed at the next meeting.

5. New Business —

a. Discussion regarding Fuel Facility Cover — Chairman Thomes presented the idea
of covering the fuel facility to prevent sun fading and help pilots see the gauges.
This will be a great idea once the Taxilane H project is completed and the proper
placement of the fuel facility is determined.

b. Update and Discussion reqgarding the Taxilane H project — Hudek will contact
MNDOT, as there has been no direction or contact in several months.

Airport Commission Minutes — March 5, 2025
Page 1 of 2

31



6. Old/Other Business —

a. Update regarding Hangars C-1 and C-5 building permits — Hildebrand reported

that he has been in touch with Derrick Wyman recently from Safebuilt and that
plans should be submitted soon for review, but that permits are yet to be
approved.

Update regarding Universal Key and Hangar Numbers and locks — Hudek
reported he is waiting until Spring to install the universal key locks and numbers.
The goal is to send letters and provide a May 1% deadline for installation, which
can also determine the need for possible inspections.

The need to modify the lease to include insurance and pilots licenses for sub-
lessees was also discussed.

Discussion regarding new member to the Airport Commission — Chairman
Thomes suggested appointing Mark Siebert to the Airport Commission.

7. Next Meeting — After discussion by Chairman Thomes, the next meeting was scheduled
for Wednesday, May 28, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. at the City of Maple Lake City Hall.

8. Adjournment - Motion made by Mayor Kissock, seconded by Councilor Chantland to
adjourn the meeting. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. Meeting adjourned at
6:01 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Scott W. Hildebrand
City Administrator

Approved:

Greg Thomes, Chair

Airport Commission Minutes — March 5, 2025
Page 2 of 2

32



COMMISSION/BOARD APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT

PLANNING COMMISSION > AIRPORT COMMISSION PARK BOARD

Name: Mﬁ"

Address: _¥Zp 2 7 b ST v W/_Cf//a
Phone: (home) &/Z— S¢S — 4649 2 (work) 65/~ 633 ‘?‘//,7

Occupationzf@ﬁ_m_éjw L2723 Employeriﬂwww

STATEMENT OF INTEREST:

Please explain why you would like to serve on the board or commission selected above.

MM@M@M&E&&&MoﬂT Vinge=

for. HE &M@M'z:g AnD  Foaues S8 ERATI NS .

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Describe your educational and professional experience or skills that qualify you to serve on his commission.

B Chuxt Fipersanet dogkist Lt A Small Team R Suicstsial/y Ssls
W/ 75 ¢ y FAT

CIVIC AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES:

Describe past or present civic andfor community activities that may be relevant in qualifying you to serve on
this commission.

“EA, 3
— Rar LiE USSR Lenpme ﬁ%‘ Buse/ Svut-(its OREGamz A7 v FoR &9&)

T BADFR A Yowctit bD‘E‘oéﬁznms ee Berce CHuRen,

ATTENDANCE:

Are you aware of the importance of regular meeting attendance, including the time commitment involved in
preparing for meetings? Do you feel you have the time available to be an active participant? m Yes [JNo

Comments:

CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Are you aware of any conflict of interest that may exist? JB’NO [ Yes (explain)

33



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE
WRIGHT COUNTY, MINNESOTA
MINUTES OF PARK BOARD MEETING
MARCH 10, 2025 - 5:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order - The regular meeting of the Maple Lake Park Board was called to order
by Chairperson Kristin Helwig at 5:00 p.m. on Monday, March 10, 2025.

Roll Call - Chairperson Kristin Helwig, Tana Fobbe and Councilor Lori Hausken were
present. Councilor Kris Logas was not present.

City Staff and Consultants Present - Al Hudek, Public Works Director and Scott
Hildebrand, City Administrator

Others Present — None

2. Approval of Agenda — Motion by Councilor Hausken and seconded by Fobbe to
approve the Agenda as presented. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

3. Minutes —

a. Motion by Councilor Hausken and seconded by Fobbe to approve the minutes of the
September 09, 2024 Meeting. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

4. New Business

a. Hildebrand presented the 2025 Parks Budget and stood for questions.
Hildebrand recognized the City is still working to clarify the CIP budget, as well
as donations. This is an on-going process for each City Department.

b. The Board discussed donations from the Lion’s Club and Ramsey Lake
Association. Hildebrand will work to clarify the amount of the donations as well
as their purpose, to ensure they are allocated towards their intended use.

Other donations discussed were the City’s $10,000 to thew school for a pickleball
court. Fobbe reported on what she was aware, and Hildebrand will speak with
Superintendent Rowe regarding the school’s plans.

c. Hudek advised the Pickleball Courts should be installed in early May. He has
spaced them out appropriately, and there is room for benches with
commemorative plaques at either end.

d. Hildebrand discussed the Safe Streets grant and advised members were
welcome to provide their feedback or let him know if they wish to serve on one of
the advisory groups. Helwig inquired about a mass communication system, to
make people aware of the grant.

e. Hildebrand advised the City has been advertising for a new Parks Board
member. Please recommend friends or interested individuals.

Park Board Minutes — March 10, 2025
Page 1 of 2

34



f. Hudek advised that Public Works placed more blocks at the beach while the
ground was still frozen. There are still plans to apply for a grant to fix the road at
the beach, which is due in March.

g. Hildebrand will check on donations surrounding the City Park Pavillion. Hudek
did present options to replace the broken bouncy spring firetruck, which had
broken.

h. Hildebrand and Hudek discussed Bolduan Park. They are working with Mr.
Manuel to learn what all he does and are making plans to continue operations
when he finally decides to retire.

Councilor Hausken inquired about having volunteers operating the concessions
and hiring people to maintain the field. All agreed there should be more
transparency as to the concessions, so that everyone can better understand the
costs associated with operating the ballfield.

5. Old Business - None

6. Staff Report — Al Hudek — Everything had been covered during discussions.

7. Next Meeting — April 14, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. — Please let Hildebrand whether if there are
any pressing topics to discuss. He did mention meeting at an outside location as the

weather gets better.

8. Adjournment - Motion made by Councilor Hausken, seconded by Fobbe to adjourn the
meeting. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 5:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Scott W. Hildebrand
City Administrator

Approved:

Chairperson Kristin Helwig

Park Board Minutes — March 10, 2025
Page 2 of 2

35



	20250318 City Council Agenda Packet.pdf
	RULES OF CIVILITY FOR OUR COMMUNITY

	7a - 20250304 CC Minutes
	7b - 20250304 PC Minutes
	7c - CHECK REGISTER -for CC Mtg-0228205
	7c - Paid Invoice Rept-CC Mtg Feb 2025
	7d - 2025-12 Resolution Accepting Donation from Lions Club - St. Pats Day Sponsor
	7e - 2025-13 Resolution Approving Contribution to Maple Lake Chamber of Commerce-Makers and Growers
	7f - Marquardt Memo
	8b1 - March Engineering Report
	8b2 - 2025 Seal Coat and Crack Repair
	8d1 - 20250318 Liqour Store Memo to Council
	8e - 20250305 AP Minutes
	8e1 - Seibert - AIRPORT BOARD APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT
	8f - 20250310 Park Minutes



